Stogner, Michael

From: Wheeler, Andrea

Sent: Thursday;-July15, 2004 12:59 PM
To: Stogner, Michael

Cc: Prouty, Jane

Subject: Mission Resources.

Michael,

The following API(Pool # 33820 30-025-08830) has been kicking out of the system since it was owned by Raptor
Resources it is now owned by Mission. My contact at Raptor (Kathy Smith 512-478-4427 ext 112) informs me that they
have paid an attorney, Bill Carr (505-988-4421), to correct this matter around April 2004.

I got a note from Donna Mull in Hobbs, first stating that she had gotten all paperwork and that she was waiting on OCD
Santa Fe on a NSP. Then discovered that she was missing some paperwork, that you would need and she would contact
the operator.

Could you let me know the status of this, if you have it now or when you get it? | need to make a decision of either rejecting
their 05-2004 C115 or keeping it by Friday. In the future | will try to get these requests to you sooner!

Thank you...

Andrea Wheeler

OCD - Information & Records Clerk
1220 S. Saint Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505) 476-3482 (v)

(505) 476-3462 (f)

email address: awheeler@state.nm.us



Stogner, Michael

From: Wheeler, Andrea =~ .
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004-7:32 AM
To: Stogner, Michael

Cc: Prouty, Jane

Subject: FW: Mission Resources.
Michael,

Did the below well get resolved? | let it kick out to error without rejecting their C115 | need to know what | should
do. Thanks.

Andrea Wheeler

OCD - Information & Records Clerk
1220 S. Saint Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505) 476-3482 (v)

(505) 476-3462 (f)

email address: awheeler@state.nm.us

-----Original Message-----

From: Wheeler, Andrea

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2004 12:59 PM
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
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St%ner, Michael

From: Wheeler, Andrea . =

Sent: <Monday, August-02; 2004 12:30 PM

To: MISSION RESOURCES - Patti Albrecht (E-mail)

Cc: Williams, Chris; Prouty, Jane; Stogner, Michael; Chavez, Fran
Subject: ERROR 08-02-2004 MISSION RESOURCES 148381

Ej%?

New Mexico C-115
Error Report....
PLEASE REVIEW AND RESPOND NO LATER THAN 08-04-2004 TO AVOID REJECTION OF THIS
REPORT (S). ALL V1537'S, with zero production, WILL BE DELETED ON THIS REPORT; YOU MUST
DELETE THEM FROM YOUR FUTURE REPORTS. CONTACT THE DISTRICT OFFICE ON ANY V1522 (S), V1523
(S). IF ANY ERROR OR BALANCING IS LEFT UNRESOLVED BY 08-05-2004 THE REPORT WILL BE
REJECTED.

Sources of Information:

You may want to review our imaging system to find OCD forms as approved. This can be
accessed via www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd, then OCD Online, Imaging, Well File, and enter the
APT.

If you need a list of your well completions, go to www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd, then OCD
Online, e-Permitting, Operator Data, Well List, search on your operator name, then select
Show Wells.

Andrea Wheeler

OCD - Information & Records Clerk
1220 S. Saint Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505) 476-3482 (V)

(505) 476-3462 (f)

email address: awheeler@state.nm.us
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